
Habicht, Kelli

From: Sigaty, Mary Kay
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 3:23 PM
To: Sayers, Margery; Feldmark, Jessica

Subject: FW: A Stand Up for Downtown Affordable Housing

Forwarding an invitation but it may be too late to forward to administrative staff.

Thanks!

Mary

Mary Clay
Special Assistant to Councilperson Mary Kay Sigaty
Howard County Council, District 4
3430 Court House Drive
Ellicott City, M D 21043
410-313-2001

From; RoyAppletree [mailto:roy.appletree@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 6:49 AM
To: Kittleman, Allan; Sigaty, Mary Kay; Terrasa, Jen; Ball/ Calvin B; Weinstein/ Jon; Fox, Greg
Subject: A Stand Up for Downtown Affordable Housing

Dear Elected Officials:

The Full Spectrum Housing Coalition has advocated for a full spectrum of housing in our new Downtown since

the beginning of the planning process.

You are keenly aware of the situation. No affordable housing to date. No affordable housing on the drawing

boards. An upcoming SDP that could turn a bad situation into a lost situation.

Almost everyone supports Downtown affordable housing. Downtown must have a fair share. Downtown

can't become a high end enclave surrounding the People Tree.

The FSHC intends to demonstrate wide-spread community support at a Downtown gathering on Wednesday,

May 27th from 5:00 - 6:30pm.

We invite you to join us, listen to citizens' concerns, and express your support for a full spectrum. Downtown.

Roy

RoyAppletree

Coordinator, FSHC

RoyAppletree



Appletree@PSUalum.com

410-312-9044 H

410-707-2640 C


